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In the Matter of the Application of Suburban Natural Gas Company for Approval of an Alternative Form of Regulation.
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)
	

Case No. 22-1132-GA-ALT





MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE INTERVENOR TESTIMONY
AND
REQUEST FOR EXPEDITED RULING
BY
OFFICE OF THE OHIO CONSUMERS’ COUNSEL


The Office of the Ohio Consumers’ Counsel (“OCC”) moves for a mere four-day extension of time (only two business days), until September 12, 2023, for parties to file testimony that is otherwise due on September 8, 2023. While this motion applies to any party filing testimony, OCC’s good cause is that the timeline for the testimony completion is overlapping with two other cases which are in the midst of settlement negotiations involving some of the same OCC counsel and staff. And in this case settlement negotiations are ongoing (combined with the usual press of utility regulatory business for consumers).
OCC requests an expedited ruling. Since this request is for five days or less, O.A.C. 4901-1-12(C) provides for an immediate ruling and without contacting parties. In any event, OCC is unable to certify that other parties do not oppose an expedited ruling. 
The grounds for this motion are set forth in the accompanying Memorandum in Support. 


Respectfully submitted,

Bruce Weston (0016973)
Ohio Consumers’ Counsel

/s/ Connor D. Semple
Connor D. Semple (0101102)	
Counsel of Record
 John Finnigan (0018689)
Assistant Consumers’ Counsel 

Office of the Ohio Consumers’ Counsel
65 East State Street, Suite 700
Columbus, Ohio 43215
Telephone: [Semple] (614) 466-9565
Telephone: [Finnigan] (614) 466-9585
connor.semple@occ.ohio.gov
john.finnigan@occ.ohio.gov
(willing to accept service by e-mail)
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MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT


These cases are important for Ohioans served by Suburban. The Office of the
Ohio Consumers' Counsel ("OCC") moves for a mere four-day extension of time (only two business days), until September 12, 2023, for parties to file testimony that is otherwise due on September 8, 2023. O.A.C. 4901-1-13(A) allows extensions for good cause. While this motion applies to any party filing testimony, OCC’s good cause is that the timeline for the testimony completion is overlapping with two other cases which are in the midst of settlement negotiations involving the some of the same OCC counsel and staff. And in this case settlement negotiations are ongoing (combined with the usual press of utility regulatory business for consumers).
Granting four additional days for filing testimony would allow the parties additional time to engage in settlement negotiations in an effort to resolve this case. And the PUCO’s established procedural schedule provided nearly a month between the deadline for filing testimony and the date of the evidentiary hearing. As a result, extending the deadline for filing testimony by four days, to September 12, 2023, would not affect the hearing date and would still allow parties an ample amount of time to prepare for hearing and to further engage in settlement negotiations.
OCC requests an expedited ruling. Since this request is for five days or less,
O.A.C. 4901-1-12(C) provides for an immediate ruling and without contacting
parties. In any event, OCC is unable to certify that other parties do not oppose an
expedited ruling.  OCC’s need for an extension is driven by overlapping settlement negotiations in other cases. OCC is currently involved in settlement negotiations in Case No. 23-46-GA-ALT and Case Nos. 22-1094-WW-AIR / 22-1096-ST-AIR, which are occurring at the same time as the settlement negotiations in the present case.
Respectfully submitted,

Bruce Weston (0016973)
Ohio Consumers’ Counsel
	
/s/ Connor D. Semple
Connor D. Semple (0101102)	
Counsel of Record
 John Finnigan (0018689)
Assistant Consumers’ Counsel 

Office of the Ohio Consumers’ Counsel
65 East State Street, Suite 700
Columbus, Ohio 43215
Telephone: [Semple] (614) 466-9565
Telephone: [Finnigan] (614) 466-9585
connor.semple@occ.ohio.gov
john.finnigan@occ.ohio.gov
(willing to accept service by e-mail)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

It is hereby certified that a true copy of the foregoing Motion for Extension of Time to File Intervenor Testimony and Request for Expedited Ruling was served by electronic transmission upon the parties below this 6th day of September 2023.
							/s/ Connor D. Semple
Connor D. Semple
							Assistant Consumers’ Counsel 

The PUCO’s e-filing system will electronically serve notice of the filing of this document on the following parties:

SERVICE LIST

	rhiannon.howard@ohioAGO.gov
werner.margard@ohioAGO.gov

Attorney Examiners:
david.hicks@puco.ohio.gov
patricia.schabo@puco.ohio.gov


	bojko@carpenterlipps.com
easley@carpenterlipps.com
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